15/09/2020 Gmail - Fwd: Fw: Purchase order RR8N400129489

M Gma“ Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: Fw: Purchase order RR8N400129489

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 15 September 2020 at 10:59
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: TURNER, Michael (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <michael.turner14@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 15 Sep 2020 at 10:57

Subject: Fw: Purchase order RR8N400129489

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Good morning,
Please see the response below.
Many thanks

Michael Turner

Data Management Officer
Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust
Education Training and Development Centre

St James University Hospital, Leeds LS9 7TF

<1 Order Enquiries leedsth-tr.OrderEnquiry@nhs.net

B4 e-Procurements Enquiries |eedsth-tr.e-procurement-Leeds@nhs.net

2 01132060420

From: HANLON, Jamie (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
Sent: 15 September 2020 10:53

To: TURNER, Michael (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
Subject: Re: Purchase order RR8N400129489

yes please ship them when they become available as we need to finish our jobs as soon as
possible
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many thanks

Jamie Hanlon

From: TURNER, Michael (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
Sent: 15 September 2020 10:44

To: HANLON, Jamie (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
Subject: Fw: Purchase order RR8N400129489

Good morning Jamie,

Please see below email and advise.

Thanks

Michael Turner

Data Management Officer

Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Education Training and Development Centre

St James University Hospital, Leeds LS9 7TF

< Order Enquiries leedsth-tr.OrderEnquiry@nhs.net

e-Procurements Enquiries |eedsth-tr.e-procurement-Leeds@nhs.net

Z 01132060420

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Sarah Walton <office@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 15 September 2020 09:23

To: TURNER, Michael (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)

Subject: Purchase order RR8N400129489

Good morning,
Thank you for your purchase order, RR8N4001294809.
Please be advised that we are out of stock of the MAX-250 and MAX-14 sensors. The lead

time is approximately the end of October for the MAX-250 and the beginning of December for
the MAX-14. Would you like part shipments for this order?
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Kind regards

Sarah Walton

Customer Service Representative

Please note: Viamed is nhow enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and
admin Staff to work from home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the
main office will not be answered, but emails will. Orders may take longer to process but
we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as best we can.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing
list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be

unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.
NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other

sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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